



THE GARLAND COMPANY, INC.

HIGH PERFORMANCE BUILDING ENVELOPE SOLUTIONS

TROY THOMPSON
MN Representative
MN 612-991-4651
E-Mail: tthompson@garlandind.com

November 11th, 2025

**Mr. Scott Kaminski
Director of Facilities & Safety
Mankato Area Public Schools
10 Civic Center Plaza, Suite 1
Mankato, MN 56002**

Dear Mr. Kaminski:

Yesterday sealed bids were opened to tally results for the 2026 Roof Repair & Maintenance Project at Dakota Meadows Middle School. Please see the attached tally sheet identifying the bid results. Jackson & Associates s the lowest responsible bidder. They were contacted and indicated their intention to complete the project as specified.

- BASE BID AWARD (Roof Section A, C, D, E, F) = \$1,392,000

If you have any further questions or require any further assistance please feel free to contact me.

Thank you, we look forward to seeing this project through its successful completion.

Sincerely,

Troy Thompson
The Garland Company
612-991-4651